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Mayor Marc C. McGovern
Vice Mayor Jan Devereux
Ordinance Committee Co-Chair Dennis J. Carlone
Ordinance Committee Co-Chair Craig A. Kelley
City Councilor Alanna M. Mallon
City Councilor Sumbul Siddiqui
City Councilor E. Denise Simmons
City Councilor Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.

City Councilor Quinton Y. Zondervan
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Ave., 2nd Floor
Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: Zoning Amendment Petition

Dear Mayor McGovern, Vice Mayor Devereux, Ordinance Committee Co-Chairs Carlone and

Kelley and Councilors Mallon, Siddiqui, Simmons, Toomey andZondewan

On behalf of New England Development and Cambridgeside Galleria Associates Trust, I
am pleased to submit for your review the enclosed rezoning petition for the proposed amendment

to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Cambridge and theZoningMap in connection with the

adoption of a new Planned Unit Development (PUD) 8 District. Together with the City, we
developed CambridgeSide in the mid-1980s under a PUD Special Permit, which approved the
retail-focused project then known as the Galleria at Riverside Place (now known as

CambridgeSide). On a personal level, it is exciting to have the opportunity over 30 years later to
partner again with the City to re-imagine this project in light of changed circumstances and

neighborhood needs.

'We 
are submitting this petition as part of our continuing effort to enhance our property

and the East Cambridge neighborhood. Like most malls across the country, CambridgeSide has

seen a decline in retail rental demand and customer traffic in recent years as e-commerce
threatens brick and mortar retail. Despite consistent efforts to attract new tenants, including a

recent multi-million dollar interior renovation and an application to expand permitted office use



at CambridgeSide, the long-term success of CambridgeSide as a mixed-use center requires a

more comprehensive redevelopment. The enclosed site renderings illustrate the current project,

as recently updated, as compared to the condition of the area before we began our redevelopment

of the site in the 1980s.

The enclosed petition reflects the result of a comprehensive planning effort to create a

viable redevelopment plan. This effort began primarily in response to changed market demands

and then evolved based on feedback received from various residents, City departments, City
officials and business and neighborhood groups, resulting in a comprehensive vision for the

future of CambridgeSide. The redevelopment plan will continue to be consistent with the

original 1978 East Cambridge Riverfront Plan, as well as the more recently adopted 2011

Cambridge Riverfront Plan to shape the site and its use over the next 30 years.

During the course of our discussions with various neigþorhood groups and City
departments, it became clear that there is an ongoing interest in maintaining both a core retail
presence at CambridgeSide and the first floor public access to the Canal. We also heard a strong

desire to enhance the mixed-use nature of the project, re-imagine First Street and improve the
pedestrian and bicycle experience in and around the project. By way of example, the enclosed

First Street renderings show First Street as it exists today, compared with how we envision it
under the rezoning.

We have developed the enclosed rezoning with these goals in mind. Accordingly, the

proposed PUD 8 District would require us to maintain the existing core retail and first floor
Canal access at CambridgeSide while introducing approximately 600,000 square feet of
complementary uses, including residential, to create a more vibrant mixed-use project.

Sustainability concepts are also integrated into the petition with an eye towards planning for the

future.

As you can see from the enclosed illustrative renderings, we envision a newly activated

First Street to further integrate the project with our neighborhood. First Street has already been

undergoing an impressive transformation and we look forward to playing a role in enlivening the
area, including introduction of active ground floor uses and enhancement of pedestrian and

bicycle experience and safety.

In addition to revitalizing CambridgeSide and responding to our discussions with various
groups and individuals, we anticipate that the rezoning will have the following benefits:

o Preserving the atrium as a public connection between the Canal and Charles Park;
o Improving the surrounding streetscape, including enhancement of the on-site pedestrian

experience;
r Expanding andlor adding pathways to increase bicycle safety at or within the vicinity of

the project and to encourage bicycle transportation;
o Introducing a diverse mix of uses that will bolster the existing core retail uses and

complement the proposed residential component; and
o Other benefits to be fully discussed and finalized during the rezoning process, such as:



o Offering a wide variety of regular programming for the benefit of the public at or
within the vicinity of the project, including the Canal, and undertaking periodic
events in concert with other nearby property owners in order to foster the vital
connection to a more dynamic Riverfront;

o Developing a system that simplifies cooperation with the local Arts Community
and allows local artists to have opportunities where they can perform, display
andlor sell their work at or within the vicinity of the project, including the Canal;

o Introducing a seasonal Farmers Market at the crescent surrounding the Canal on
the same day and time of each week;

o V/orking with the School Department to give every local fifth grade student an
opportunity to interact with the Charles River as part of an educational experience
all students can have before they graduate;

o Hosting a free picnic/boat ride on the Charles River for local seniors one day each
week from May through September; and

o Becoming an active partner with our neighbors by donating to the Tree Fund as

we would also like to see an increase in the number of trees in Cambridge.

As noted above, we have been speaking over the past year with various residents, City
departments and officials and neighborhood and business groups, including the Mayor, the Vice
Mayor, individual City Councilors, the Community Development Department, the Inspectional
Services Department, the Traffic, Parking and Transportation Department, the Water
Department, the Department of Public'Works, the Fire and Police Departments, the City Arborist
the East Cambridge Planning Team and the East Cambridge Business Association, in preparation

for submitting the enclosed rezoning.

We now look forward to beginning the formal review process with you, and are confident
that we can help to re-invigorate the East Cambridge neighborhood through our collaboration on
this rezoning and the creation of a more dynamic mixed-use development.

Thank you for your consideration of this rezoning petition.

V truly yours,

lrp+-
R.Karp
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